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Empowered lives
Resilient nations.

Minutes of meeting
Pre-bid conference held on 10 September 2018 at 15:00 through Skype call.
Subject: Development of information systems in the field of social protection of the population (two lots).
Participants:
1. Nurgul Murzagaliyeva — Procurement Associate (Chairperson), UNDP
2. Yevgeniy Beloussov — ICT Associate
4. Botagoz Yussupova — Project Manager
5. Zulfiya Baisagatova — Project Assistant

6. Sannat Zhienbayev, Anastasiya Medvedskaya, Inesh Balmagambetova — representatives of “Rocket firm”,
potential bidder.

7. The following representatives of potential bidders connected through Skype:

1) Autonomous non-profit educational organization of additional professional education "Center for programs
and projects in the field of healthcare": Bozhkov Igor — Chairman of the Board, Sevastiyanov Mikhail — Project
Manager, Miklashevich Svetlana — Project Coordinator;

2) “Gold Standard IT” LLP: Nurmukhamedov Aziz — Chief Specialist (Developer) of the Software Development
Department, GIS; Kurchin Grigoriy — Technical Analyst of the Business Analytics Division; Satekova Elmira — Sales
Manager of Sales Department; Kark Alena — Head of the Procurement Unit of the Sales Department;

3) Quidgest - Consultores de Gestdo, SA.: Susanna Coghlan — International Business Development Manager,
Veronika Koltyukova — International Business Consultant;

4) Prime Source: Abdullin Adlen — Projects Manager; Shafigova Aigerim
5) Qartaba Solutions: Badar Munir — CEO;
6) Bass Systems SRL: Angela Sirbu, Alex Shvets.

Opening

The Chairperson welcomed and thanked the members. She explained that the objective of the meeting was to
familiarize the potential tenderers with the RFP requirements, to respond any queries regarding the tendering
document. Botagoz Yussupova briefly described purposes of the tender. The potential bidders raised the



following questions during pre-bid conference and sent via email after the conference. The Chairperson and the
Project Manager responded to the tenderers questions. The full list of all raised questions as follows:

Is there any technology or software currently in place for
these services, if so, please can you briefly describe it?
And will the proposed new system fully replace this?

Nort 1. B T3 ynomunHaeTca mogepHu3auma
cywecTeytowmx ycnyr. CyLecTsytoT M Kakne-nmbo
TEXHO/IOTUUN UK NporpammHoe obecneyeHmne B
HacToALLee BpeMA A4 3STUX YCAYT, eC/IN 3TO TaK,
Noanymncra, MoXeTe I Bbl BKpaTLLe onucatb? U
3aMEeHUT 1N NpeaJ/IoKeHHaa HoBasA CUCTEMA NOJIHOCTbIO
CYLLEeCTBYOLLYHO?

Companies Questions / Bonpocbl Answers / OTBeTbl
/
KomnaHuu
Quidgest Lot 1. The ToR mentions an upgrade of existing services. | There are public services and information systems, but the

concept of this lot for the development of the Portal
should include new business processes and new
approaches to the provision of public services.

The new IS will complement the existing one, but the
approaches to the provision of services should be changed
according to laws and regulations.

[ocyfapcTBEHHbIE YCAYTU CYLLECTBYIOT U UMEIOTCA
MHGOPMALMOHHbIE CUCTEMbI, HO KOHLENLMA 4aHHOTO 10Ta
no paspaboTke MopTana fOMKHA BKAOYATL B ceba HoBble
6u13Hec-npoLeccbl U HoBble NOAXOAb! K OKa3aHUIo
rocycnyr. Hoasa MIC 4ONONHUT CyLLECTBYIOLLYIO, HO
noaxoAbl K OKa3aHUI0 YCAYT AO/KHbI ObITb MU3MEHEHbI
cornacHo HMA.

Lot 1. It describes that there are 732 hospitals and 160
NGOs as well as various state bodies working with the
social security protection. Will all of these organisations
access the system directly? If so, how many users do you
anticipate for this system?

JNlot 1. B Hem onucbiBaeTcs, YTo umeeTcs 732 60/1bHULbI
1 160 HMO, a TakXke pas3nyHble roCcyapCTBEHHbIE
opraHbl, paboTatoue No BoNpocam 3almTbl
coumanbHoro obecneyeHus. byayT v Bce 3T
OopraHu3auMm Hanpamyto obpalLatbea K cucteme? Ecam
03, TO CKOJIbKO MONb30BaTe el Bbl 0XXUgaete A1a 3Ton
cucTembl?

Employees of social sphere, specialists providing social
services, suppliers and recipients of services.

Annex 1, 4.1 paragraph, 2 subparagraph: Number of
System Users: unlimited.

CoTpyZHUKK cou,. chepbl, cneunanmcTsl
npefocTaBAAIOLLME COLL.YCAYTU, MOCTaBLUNKN 1
nonyyaTenu ycayr.

MpunoxkeHune 1, nyHKT 4.1 nognyHKT 2: Konnyectso
nonb3osaTeneit CUCTEMbI: HEOTPaHUYEHHO.

With which other existing or planned systems will the
Portal need to integrate?

C NOMOLLbBIO KaKMX APYTUX CYLLECTBYHOLWMX NN
nAaHUpyembIx cuctem MopTan foNKeH
WHTEerpMpoBaThbcaA?

The Portal should be integrated with information system
of the MLSPP (e-Sobes, e-Maket, CDBDP) and internal IS of
government bodies (Ministry of Justice, Ministry of
Information and Communication, Ministry of Healthcare,
Banks of second level and etc.)

MopTan gonxeH 6bITb UHTErPUPOBAH C
MHbOPMaLMOHHbIMK cucTemammn MTC3H (e-cobec, e-
makeT, UbAMN) n BHewHnmmn UC rocyaapCcTBeHHbIX OpraHoB
(MK, MUK, M3, BBY 1 ap.)

For the register of organizations and specialists providing
social services, how will this information be collected
and added to the system? Does the portal service
provide also collect and input the data?

[ns pernctpaumm opraHmMsaumii U cneLmanmcros,
NpesoCTaBAAOLLMX COLMANbHbIE YCNYTU, KaK 3Ta
nHbopmauma byaer cobmnpatbca U f,06aBNATLCA B
cuctemy? MpesoctaBnset n cnykba noprana Takke
c60p 1 BBOA, AaHHbIX?

The Portal must necessarily include the collection and data
input on service providers, as well as integrated with the IS
of the MLSPP to obtain information about the services of
the recipients.

MopTan 0b6A3aTenbHO AOMKEH BKAOYATL ceba cbop 1 BBOA,
[AaHHbIX NO NOCTaBLLMKaM YCAYT, @ TaKXKe MHTerpupoBaHa ¢
NC MTC3H gna nonyyeHus ceegeHuin 06 ycayrax
nosayyarteneu.

We note that on pg 26, in the ToR for Lot 1, the section
titled “Background” states that the system shall:

“track the status of the shipment of goods (full and
intermediate routes) by track number”.

Is the Portal required to integrate with external systems
for international tracking of parcels and shipping, or will
the tracking information by entered by users?

Required only with internal IS of Kazakhstan (Kazpost,
others). As well as to provide data input by Service
Providers.




Mebl 3ameTnan, uto Ha 26 cTp. B T3 ana /lota 1 8 pasgene
nof HassaHvem «CnpaBoyHaa MHGOpMaLMA» yKasaHo,
YTO CMCTEMa JO0/KHA:

«obecneynTb OTCNEKMBAHME CTaTyca OTNPaBKM TOBapa
(MOAHBIN M MPOMENKYTOUHBIN MapLLPYTbI) NO TPEK-
HOomepy».

Tpebyetca v MopTany UHTErPUPOBATLCA C BHELUHUMU
cucTeEMaMm 411 MeXAYHapo4HOro OTCAEXMUBaAHNUA
MOCBLIIOK M AOCTaBKU UM MHGOPMALLMA OTCEKMBAHUA,
BBeJEeHHaA No/b30BaTeNAMMU?

TpebyeTcs TOIbKO C BHYTPEHHUMU UHOPMALLMOHHBIMM
cuctemamu PK (Kasnouta u gpyrue). A Takxke
npesycMOTPeTb BBOZA AaHHbIX MocTaBLyMKaMmM yCayr.

On page 28, in the ToR for Lot 1, under the heading
“Scope”, there is a requirement that the supplier will
complete “development and filling of necessary
catalogues”. Is there already information on other
systems which needs to be migrated? If so, please can
you provide more information on the range and quantity
of information, and the systems on which it is stored.

Or, is the supplier supposed to enter this information
manually?

Ha ctp. 28, 8 T3 ana loTa 1, nog 3aronoBkom «O6bem»,
ecTb TpeboBaHMe, YTOObI NOCTABLMK 3aBEPLLMN
«pa3paboTKy M 3aNoNHEHNE HEOBXOAMMbIX
CNPaBOYHUKOBY. ECTb M HDOPMALLMA O APpYrrX
cucTemax, Kotopble HeobxoamMmo nepeHectu? Ecam ga,
TO MOXKEeTe N Bbl NPeA0CTaBUTb 6o/blie MHGOPMaL MM O
LManasoHe 1 KoJIMYecTBe MHGOPMaLUK, a TaKkKe O
cMcTeMax, Ha KOTOpbIX OHA XPaHUTCA.

Nnn, ponxKeH v NOCTaBLWUK BBOANUTL 3TY MHPOPMaLUIO
BPYYHYO?

To develop and fill in the necessary directories in
accordance with the guidelines provided by the MLSPP.
Data migration from other ISs is not planned.

Pa3paboTatb M 3anoNHUTL He0HX0AMMblE CNPABOYHUKMU
cornacHo npeacrasaeHHbIM MTC3H cnpaBoYHMKam.
Mwurpauusa gaHHbIx ¢ gpyrux UC He nnaHupyeTca.

Prime Question on the evaluation criteria: Section 1, paragraph | Yes
Source 1.1. The assessment under the item will be carried out
only based on the completed Annex D?
Bonpoc no kputepmam oueHkn: Pasgen 1 n. 1.1. OueHka | Oa
no NyHKTy 6yaeT NpoBOAUTCA TONIbKO Ha OCHOBaHUU
3anosiHeHHoro MpunoxeHua D?
Section 1, paragraph 1.5. - what supporting documents The bidder should provide a list of material and technical
are applicable to this item? facilities and resources that the organization has in place
and to certify this information with a signature and a seal.
Pasgen 1 n 1.5. - Kakne noaTeeprKAatoLLMe AOKYMEHTbI YYyacTHWKY TeHgepa HeobXxoAMMO NpeaoCcTaBUTb CNUCOK
NPUMEHUMbI K aHHOMY MYyHKTY? MaTepuaNbHO-TEXHUYECKUX CPEeACTB U PECYPCOB, KOTOPble
OopraHusauma UMeeT B HaIMune 1 3aBepuUTb JaHHYIO
MHOOPMaLMIO NOANMUCHIO M NEYaTLIO.
Qartaba Can you please share the link to existing big system that The information system has limited access. Upon
Solutions needs to be connected to this system? conclusion of the contract, all information will be

MosKeTe N1 Bbl NOAENNTLCA CCbIJIKOM Ha CYLLLECTBYHOLLYIO
60NbLUYI0 CUCTEMY, KOTOPAsA A0/IXKHA ObITb NOAKOYEHA
K 3TOM cucteme?

provided.

NHbOPMaLMOHHAA cUCcTeMa MMEeT OrpaHUYeHHbI JoCTyn.
Mo 3aKNOYEHMIO KOHTPaKTa BCsA MHGopmaLma byaeT
npesocras/ieHa.

Please share the names of ministry/NGOs/Social
Protection Agencies/departments that will be part of this
system design and use after its development.

Moskanyicra, coobwmTte HazBaHUA muHUcTepcts / HNO /
AreHTCTB/0TAEN0B COUMAbHOM 3alWmTbl, KOTOpble ByayT
4YacTbto 3TOW CMCTEMbI MPOEKTUPOBAHUA U
NCMO/Ib30BaHMA Noc/e ee pa3paboTKu.

Ministry of Labor and Social Protection of the Population
of Kazakhstan, Department for Coordination of
Employment and Social Programs of regions and cities:
Astana, Almaty and Shymkent, Units for employment and
social programs of cities and districts.

MWHWCTEPCTBO TPYAA U COLMANbHON 3aLmTbl HaceneHna
PK, ynpasneHna KoopanHaLMM 3aHATOCTU U COLMANbHbIX
nporpamm obnacrteit u roposos ActaHa, AnmaTtsl u
LLIbIMKEHT, OTAEeNbl 3aHATOCTU U COLMANbHbIX MPOrpPamm
ropoA0B 1 PanoHOB.

How many officials need to be interviewed/contacted
for requirement gathering (input and output design)?

In order of execution. Such data are not provided in the
Terms of Reference.




CKONbKO A0/IHOCTHbIX UL, OXKHO 6bITb onpoLieHo /
cBs3aHO ans cbopa TpebosaHuUit (an3aitH BBOAa M
BblBOAA)?

B nopagke ncnosHeHuns. Takne gaHHble He
npeaycmoTpeHbl TeXHUYECKUM 3aaHnem.

What are posting places of these officials? Are these
officials available for discussion via Skype, video
conferencing (please specify)?

Kakve mecTa pasmeLleHns 3TUX AOKHOCTHbBIX NLL?
[LocTtynHbl v 31 oduLManbHble MLa ans obeyKaeHns
yepes Skype, BugeokoHpepeHumu (npocbba yKasaTb)?

UNDP jointly with the Ministry organizes a meeting with all
interested parties to discuss the discussion of key
development issues. The meeting will be held live.

MPOOH coBmecTHO ¢ MMHUCTEPCTBOM OpraHusyeT BCTpedy
CO BCEMW 3aUHTEPECOBaHHbIMU CTOPOHAMK ANA
0b6CyKAEHUA N0 06CYKAEHMIO KOUYEBbIX BONPOCOB
pa3paboTku. BcTpeya byaeT NpoxoauTb BXRUBYHO.

Do you require presence in Kazakhstan for
meetings/presentations or it can be managed through
email telephone and Skype conference?

Bam HyHO npucyTcTeue B KasaxcraHe gna scrped /
npeseHTaL i, UM MOXHO 06LWaTheA Yepes
3/IEKTPOHHYIO NouTy, TenedpoH nam Skype?

According to the Terms of Reference 30 p. “It is expected
that all work involved in this assignment will be performed
in Astana. If the prospective contractor is outside the city,
the work will be performed home-based with travel to
Astana (meeting with UNDP and the Ministry and
presentation of final work)”

CornacHo T3 cTp. 35, n. U «Oxungaetca, 4to BcA paboTa,
cBAI3aHHaA C 3TUM 3agaHunem, byaeT BbINo/IHEHA B ACTaHe.
Ecnun noteHUManbHbI NOAPAAYMK HAXOAMUTCA 3@
npegenamv ropoga, pabota byaeT BbINONHATLCA Ha AOMY
c noesaKoli B ActaHy (BcTpeya ¢ MPOOH 1M mUHUCTEPCTBOM
W NpeACTaB/leHNE OKOHYaTENbHOM PaboTbi».

Do you require software firm to have face to face
meetings, group discussion or workshops for software
required specifications? What arraignments will you
provide and which arrangements will be done by the
software firm?

Bam Hy»kHa dnpma-paspaboTymK NporpaMmHoro
obecneyeHua ans NPoOBEAEHMUSA IMYHbIX BCTPeY,
rpynnoBoro obcyXAeHusa UM cCeMm1MHapoB ANa
Tpebyembix cneumduKaLmii NPorpaMmmHoro
obecneyeHua? Kakne npeanmcaHuns Bbl NpeaocTaBuTe u
Kakue meponpusatus 6yayT BbINONHATLCA GUpMONn
nporpaMmmHoro obecneyeHus?

Within the framework of this work, at least 2 meetings
with interested parties are planned (the number of
meetings can be increased) to discuss key moments in the
development of IS.

B pamkax gaHHol paboTbl NpeanonaraloTca Kak MUHUMYM
2 BCTPEYM C 3aUHTEPECOBAHHBIMWU CTOPOHAMM (KOIMYECTBO
BCTPEY MOXKET BbITb YBE/IMYEHO) N0 06CYKAEHUIO
KNtOYEBbIX MOMEHTOB pa3paboTku UC.

Is English preferred language?

ABNAETCA NN AHTNIUNCKUIA npeanoYTuTe/IbHbiM A3bIKOM?

The language of bid is Russian and / or English (Section 3,
specification for the tender application item 1).

A3bIK NPeaIoKeHUA PYCCKUIM U/UAn aHrAniicknii (Pasaen
3, cneumouKauma K TeHAEPHOM 3asBKe NYHKT 1).

How many geographic locations will be covered under
this project? How many beneficiaries will be part of this
system?

CKoNbKO reorpaduyeckmnx mect 6yaer 0xsaveHo B
pamkax 3Toro npoekrta? CKo/bko 6eHeduumapos byayt
YacTbto 3TOM CUCTEMbI?

The program will cover all regions of Kazakhstan. The
beneficiaries of the program will be all recipients and
service providers, social workers.

Mporpamma 6ygeT oxBaTbiBaTb BCe perMoHbl KasaxcTaHa.
BeHeduLmapammu nporpammbl 6y4yT BCe NoaydaTenu n
NOCTaBLLMKM ycnyr, paboTHUKM coumanbHom cdepsbl.

Do all the locations have access to Internet and other
required technical facilities?

MmetoT nn Bce mecTa goctyn K UHTepHeTy n apyrum
HeobXoAMMbIM TEXHUYECKUM CpeacTBam?

It is available in state institutions. Regarding the
availability of the Internet, we do not have information on
service providers.

MmeeTcs B rocy4apcTBeHHbIX yupexaeHnsax. KacatenbHo
Ha/IMYMA MHTEPHETA Y NMOCTaBLLMKOB YCNYTr He BNageem
nHbopmavumen.

What are the total number of social protection schemes
for which the system is to be developed?

Provision of services in a hospital, partial inpatient care,
home care, temporary stay, provision of Assistive Devices,
provision of social services of individual assistants, sign
Language specialist.




KakoBo obluee KOIMUECTBO CXeM COLMaNbHOM 3aLUmMThI,
[O/191 KOTOPbIX CUCTEMA A4,0/1XHa pa3pabaTtbiBaTbes?

MpeaocTasieHne ycayr B paMmKax cTaumoHapa,
noaycTaHUMoHapa, yxo4a Ha 4OMY, BPEMEHHOro
npebbiBaHus, obecneyeHve TCP,0Ka3aHWe coumanbHbIX
YCAYT MHANAYaNbHOTO MOMOLLHMKA,CNeLManmcTa
YeCToBOro A3blka M AP. BUA0B NOMOLLM.

Can you provide relevant literature, social protection
documents, eligibility criteria, expected list of services to
be performed by the system? These will be required for
system analysis and design purpose.

MosKeTe nu Bbl NPeAOCTaBUTb COOTBETCTBYIOLLYIO
NIUTepaTypy, AOKYMEHTbI MO COLMaNbHOW 3aLuTe,
KpUTEPUU NPUEMIEMOCTH, OXKMAAEMbIN CMIUCOK YCAYT,
KOTOpble 6yayT BbINONHATLCA cUcTeMO? OHM
noTpebytoTcsA 419 CUCTEMHOTO aHannsa u
NPOEKTMPOBaHUA.

All the necessary information will be provided after signing
the contract.

Bca Heobxoauman uHdbopmauusa byaet npefoctaBneHa
nocne NoANUCcaHWA JOroBopa.

Do you have already input and output formats for
entering beneficiary details, reporting and analysis?

Y Bac yke ecTb dopmaTbl BBOAA M BbIBOAA A4/17 BBOAA
MHpopMmaumm o beHepuumape, OTYETHOCTU U aHANN3a?

Draft Law on the Register of Service Providers.

MpoekT HIMA o peructpe lMocTasLUMKax yCayr.

Please specify the language support required for the
system?

YKaxuTe A3bIKOBYHO NOALEPKKY, HE0OBXOANMYIO ANA
cucTembl?

Kazakh, Russian.

Kasaxckui, Pycckuii.

At what rate will you apply and deduct taxes for this
activity?

Mo KaKoW cTaBKe Bbl byaeTe MPUMEHATb U yAEPKUBATb
HaNorn aNs 3Ton aeATeNbHOCTU?

UNDP is not a taxpayer.
The company must take into account the requirements of
Kazakhstan taxation.

MPOOH He ABNETCA HANOrONIATE/IbLLNKOM.
KomnaHua fonxHa yunuTbiBaTb TpeboBaHMA
Ka3axCTAHCKOrO HasI0ro0610KeHus.

How many people have to be trained under this
project?

CKONbKO Ntofieit HY»KHO 06yumnTb B pamKax 3Toro
npoekTa?

160 people.

160 yenosek.

How many trainings are required? Also, please guide for
tentative venue for training's.

CKO/bKO TpeHWHroB TpebyeTca? TakKe, NOXKaNyincra,
COPWEHTUPYITe AN NpeaBapuUTeNbHOMO onpeaeneHus
mecTa obyyeHus.

At least 1 training in each region and cities of national
significance for IS users (the exact venue will be reported
additionally by agreement with the Ministry).

MUHUMYM 1 TPEHWHT B Kaxk4ol obnacti n ropopax
pecnybAnMKaHCKOro 3HaYeHus gaa nosb3osatenei UC
(TouHoe mecTo npoBeaeHun byaert coobueHo
AONONHUTENIbHO MO COrNAacoBaHWIO ¢ MUHUCTEPCTBOM).

Who will provide administration and logistical support
for training's (invitations to trainees, coordination with
officials, venue and stay arrangements for participants
and for software firm)?

KTo 6yaeT oKasblBaTb agMUHUCTPATUBHYIO U
MaTepuanbHO-TEXHUYECKYIO NOALEPKKY A4/1A 0byyeHuns
(npurnaweHua caywaTensam, KOOpANHaLMA C
AO/IKHOCTHLIMM /IMLLAMUM, MECTO NPOBEAEHUA U
npebbiBaHMe Y4aCTHUKOB M MPOrpammHoin Gupmbl)?

The supplier assumes the responsibility for training.
Regarding the invitation of the listeners and coordination
with the officials, it will be organized in coordination with
the Ministry.

MocTaBLMK bepeT Ha cebs 0653aTenbCTBa No 0b6yYeHuto.
KacaTe/sibHO npuriaweHns caywarenen u KoopamHaumum ¢
LO/KHOCTHbIMM NMLLaMK ByaeT opraHM30BaHo Mo
COrNacoBaHUIO0 ¢ MUHWUCTEPCTBOM.

Which tools and technologies would you prefer for
system development? (Front end, back end tools and
technologies)?

KaKkue MHCTPYMEeHTbI M TeXHO/I0TMM Bbl 6bl Npegnoynm
a5 pa3paboTkm cuctembl? (MepeaHnAn yacTb, 3agHue
WHCTPYMEHTbI U TEXHOA0rUK)?

Preferably the Portal should be implemented on a thin-
client, since the users of the System are individuals and
legal entities.

MpeanoytntenbHo MopTan foKeH 6biTb peann3oBaH Ha
TOHKOM K/IMEHTE, TaK KaK nosib3osatenamm Cuctembl
ABNAOTCA GU3MYECKME M IOPUANYECKME nLa.

What hardware/software resources are already
available?

The development should be carried out on the hardware
capacities and program resources of the potential provider




Kakue annapaTtHble / nporpaMmmHble pecypchbl yxe
[OCTYMHbI?

of services for the implementation of the Portal, followed
by the transfer of the Portal to the MLSPP (51 p., 6t
paragraph).

Pa3paboTka f0MKHA NPOBOAMTCA Ha annapaTHbIX
MOLLHOCTAX U NPOrPaMMHbIX pecypcax NoTeHLMaNbHOIo
NocTaBLLMKa yCayr no peannsaumu Moprtana c
nocneaytouiei nepeaaveit Noprtana 8 MTC3H (Crp.60, 6-
bl MYHKT).

Do you require hosting services and domain registration
to be provided by the software firm?

BaMm HY»KHbl YCYIM XOCTUHIa U pernctpauma 4OMeHOB,
KoTopble 6yayT npeaocTasieHbl GUPMO NPOrpaMmMHOro
obecneyeHus?

Hosting services are not required, because the system will
be transferred to the MLSPP.

Ycnyru xocTuHra He TpebytoTca, T.K. cuctema byaet
nepegaHa 8 MTC3H.

Who will be the users of this system? Any idea of their
roles at this stage?

Kto 6yayT nonb3osaTensamu atol cuctembl? Kakosbl nx
po/v Ha 3ToMm 3Tane?

Annex 1, 4.1 paragraph, 2 subparagraph: Number of
System Users: unlimited.

Mpunoxenue 1, nyHKT 4.1 noanyHKT 2: Koanyectso
nosb3osatenen CucTeMbl: HEOFPAHUYEHHO.

Can we send proposals through email or send hard copy
on postal address?

Mozkem 1 Mbl OTNPABAATb NPEANOKEHNA NO
3/1eKTPOHHOM MOYTE UM OTNPABAATL ByMakHble KONun
no no4ytoBoMy agpecy?

Proposals must be submitted by courier service / mail. If
submitted by e-mail, the proposal will be rejected. The
first page of the RFP specifies all the conditions for bid
submission.

MpepnoxeHna HeobxoaMMO NPeaCTaBUTbL KYPbepCKon
cnyx60it/noutoit. Ecim oTnpaska 6yAeT No 31EKTPOHHOM
rouTe, To NpeanoxKeHue byaet oTkAoHeHo. Ha nepsol
cTtpaHuue 3MMMM yKasaHbl Bce YCN0BKA N0 Nojave 3asaBKM.

Would you support visas for this task if required?

Bbl 6ygeTe oKasblBaTb BU30BYIO MOALEPNKKY ANA
BbINOJIHEHUA 3TOM 3a4a4m, ecam notpebyerca?

The visa support is not considered in ToR.

Bu3oBasa nogaep:kKa He npegycmoTpeHa B T3.

Do the software firm has to visit sites, please list sites
locations if so.

[JonxHa nn KOMI'IaHMﬂ-pa3pa60T'-MK nocewaTtb Kakne-
nmbo MeCTa, I'IO)‘KB}'IVVICTB, YKaXXute pacnonoxeHue
AAHHbIX MeCT, €C/IN 3TO TaK.

At least 2 meetings with the Ministry and UNDP during the
development of the AlIS.

MuHumym 2 Bctpeum ¢ MuHuctepctsom u NMPOOH Bo
Bpemsa paspabotkm AUC.

“Gold
Standard IT”
LLP

According to the ToR Offer validity is 90 days. Calendar
or working?

CornacHo CT3 cpok geiicteus MpepnoxkerHus 90 aHen.
KaneHpapHbIX Unm paboumx?

90 calendar days.

90 KaneHZapHbIX gHEN.

In the requirements for bid content there is no direct
requirement for the provision of constituent documents
of the legal entity (i.e. the bidder). Is it necessary to
attach them to the bid? If so, in what form are copies or
notarized copies?

B Tpe6oBaHMAX K COCTaBY TEHAEPHON 3asABKM HET
npsmoro TpeboBaHWA Ha NpefocTaBieHne
yupeauTenbHbIX JOKYMEHTOB HOP.IMLA (T.€. yYaCTHUKA
TeHgepa). HeobXxoaMmo nm X NPUKAaLbIBaThb K COCTaBy
TeHgepHol 3aaBKK? Ecan 4a, TO B KaKOM BUAE - KONUK
WM HOTapWaNbHO-3aBepeHHbIe KOMUn?

Table of the Form B includes a list of required documents,
as well as registration documents.

The copies of documents with the company stamp signed
by the head are sufficient, there is no need to notarize.

B Tabanue popmbl B nepeuncieHbl Heobxognmbie
AOKYMEHTbI A1A NpeAoCTaBAeHUs, BKAOYatoWwme
yypeauTenbHble JOKYMEHTbI.

Konuu gOKYMEHTOB C ne4aTbio OpraHM3aLmm 3a NOAMMCHIO
PYKOBOAMTENA AOCTAaTOYHO, HET HEOBX0AMMOCTH 3aBepUTb
HOTapWanbLHO.

On page 26 in section 2. there are questions. How should
the tenderer respond to this section? Our understanding
is that this will be a table with the specified questions
and a line with our answers yes / no. Did we understand
correctly?

The tenderer does not fill in this section. These are the
criteria for evaluating technical proposals.




Ha cTp. 26 B pasgene 2. umetotca BONpochl. Kaknum
06pa3oM yYaCTHMK TeHAepa A0/IXKEH OTBETUTL HA
[LaHHbIN pa3gen? Hawe noHMMaHue, 4To 370 byaeT
Tabanua ¢ yKasaHHbIMU BOMPOCAaMM U1 CTPOKA € HAWMUMM
oTBeTamu aa/HeT. BepHO v Mbl NoHAAN?

YUacTHUK TeHAepa He 3aMno/IHAET AaHHbIi pasaen. 3To
KPUTEPUM ANA OLEHKN TEXHUHYECKUX NPeasIoKeHN.

There are clauses on providing a copy of the certificate
In Form B "Bidder information form". Is it enough to just
copy or notarized copy should be?

B ®opme B: dopma "UHPopmaLms 06 yyacTHUKe
TeHaepa" MMeloTCA NYHKTbI 0 NPeaoCTaBieHUN KONWK
cepTudUMKaTa. [LocTaToOYHO M NPOCTO KOMUK UK
HOTapWanbHO-3aBEPEHHAsA KONWA JOIKHA 6biTb?

The copies of documents with the company stamp signed
by the head are sufficient, there is no need to notarize.

Konuu AOKYMEHTOB C nNe4vaTbto OpraHnsaumn 3a noanmncbro
pyKoBOoAUTENA AOCTATOYHO, HET HEO6XO,CI,MMOCTM 3aBepuUTb
HOTapuanbHO.

How to beat the requirement specified in RFP "The
portal should be placed and subsequently be in
operation on the Internet resource of the Ministry of
Labor and Social Protection of the Population of
Kazakhstan"?

The system is developed as a "subportal” or as an
independent one on "their" servers and LPO?

What platform is used on the portal of the MLSPP?
What facilities for integration are used on the MLSPP
portal?

27 p., clause 6)

Kak obbirpatb TpeboBaHue, ykasaHHoe B 3anpoce —
«MopTan gonxkeH 6bITb pasmelLeH U BNOCNeACTBUN
$YHKLMOHMPOBATb HA UHTEpHET-pecypce MUHUCTepCTBA
TPyAa U COLUMANbHOM 3alUnTbl HaceneHus PK»?

Cuctema paspabaTbiBaeTCA Kak «NoANopTan» Uan Kak
CaMoCTOATe/IbHaA Ha «CBOMX» cepBepax u JINO?

Kakas nnatdopma ucnonbsyetcs Ha noptane MTC3H PK?
Kakune cpeacTtsa ans UHTErpupoBaHMA UCNO/b3YHOTCA Ha
noptane MTC3H PK?

CTp.32 NYHKT 6)

This requirement is an integral part of ToR, since later this
IS will be transferred to the Ministry.

[JaHHoe TpeboBaHWe ABNAETCA HEOTbEM/IEMOW YacTbio T3,
Tak KaKk B nocneactsun aaHHaa UC byaet nepepaHa
MuHucTepcTay.

The structure of all language versions must be identical -
the content should be placed according to the principle
used on the Orcal portal: one identifier with a lot of
localizations.

It is needed more detailed definition of "The structure of
all language versions" used on the portal of the ministry.

28 p., 5-6 line

CTpyKTypa BCeX A3bIKOBbIX Bepcuii foKHa BbITb
WMAEHTUYHOM — KOHTEHT A0J/IXKEH Pa3MeLLaTbea No
npvHLMNy, ucnonssyemomy Ha OpKan noprane: oguH
NMAEHTUGUKATOP CO MHOMKECTBOM JIOKAIM3aLMi
Heobxoanmo 6onee getanbHoe onpegeneHne
«CTpyKTypa BCEX A3bIKOBbIX BEPCUIN», UCMOIb3YEMbIX Ha
nopTane MMHUCTEpPCTBA

Ctp.33 cTpoKa 7-8

Versions in Russian and Kazakh languages should be
identical.

Bepcuu Ha pycCKOM M Ka3axCKOM fA3blKax AO/XKHa ObITb
MAEHTUYHOMN.

Prototype AIS - what is meant by the word Prototype?

Is this a visual representation of the project or not?

It is necessary to take into account the time for the
development of the project, since 2 months on its
creation with the 1/0 functionality and integration is very
small.

29 p., see Section 3 of the table
MpoTtotnn AUC — 4TO NOHMMAETCA NOL C/I0BOM

MpotoTnn?
370 BM3yasnbHOE NpeacTaB/ieHMe NPOEKTa UK HET?

It should include the functionality of input-output and
integration with external IS GBs that display a visual
representation of projects.

JonKeH BKNtoYaTb GYHKLMOHAN BBOAA BbIBOAA U
MHTerpaumm ¢ BHewHummM UC IO, KoTopasa oTobpaskaTb
BM3yaNbHOE NpeacTaBNeHMe NPOEKToB.




Hy»XHO yyecTb Bpems Ha pa3paboTKy NpoeKTa, Tak Kak 2
MecALa Ha ee co3aaHue ¢ GyHKLMOHaNoOM BBOAA-
BbIBOJA U MHTETPaLMKU COBCEM Mao

Ctp.34 pasgen 3 Tabanubl

How many total integrations with external IP are
planned for each of these lots? (AIS “Assistive Devices”
should be integrated with the information systems of
the Ministries of Labor and Social Protection of
Population and Health of the Republic of Kazakhstan)
Identify the means of integration?!

33p., 3-4 line

CKONbKO BCero MHTerpauui ¢ sHewHumm UC
NAaHUPYETCA NO KaXXAOMY M3 YKasaHHbIX noToBs? (AUC
«TCP» ponxHa 6bITb MHTErPUpPOBaHa €
MHPOPMALMOHHBIMU CUCTEMAaMU MUHUCTEPCTB TPyAa U
COLMANbHOM 3aLMTbI HAaceIeHUA U 34PaBOOXPaHEHMUA
Pecny6anku KasaxcraH)

OnpeaennTb cpeacTsa UHTerpaummn?!

Ctp.37 nocneaHwuii absay,

A potential supplier of the implementation of the Portal
needs to conduct an analysis of the necessary data, during
which the amount of integration with external IS will be
determined.

MoTeHuManbHbLIM NOCTaBLLMKA NO peanunsaunm MopTana
Heob6xo0AMMO NPOBECTHN aHa M3 NO HeobxoANMbIM
[AaHHBIM, B XOAe KOTOpOro byaeT yCTaHOBNEHO KO/IMYEeCTBO
MHTEerpaumm c BHewHumm UC.

Is it possible to exclude from the requirement the
adaptation for IE and / or Opera?

IE handles HTML pages in a peculiar way, usually it is
excluded from ToR, the same with OPERA.

33 p., 3" paragraph

BO3MOKHO NN UCKNOYUTL U3 TPeboBaHMA aganTauumio
nog, |E u/wnm Opera?

IE cBoeobpa3Ho obpabaTbiBaeT HTML cTpaHuupl,
06bI4HO ¢ T3 ero UckA4aloT, Kak U OPERA

C1p.38 neps.bili ab3al,

The standard is for system users, but the possibility of
using IE additionally is not ruled out. This will not be a
violation of ToR.

CTaHAapT MAET ANA NO/b30BaTENeH CUCTEMBI, HO He
MCK/Il0YeHa BO3MOKHOCTb UCMOo/b30BaTh |E
[ONONHUTENbHO. ITO He ByfeT ABNATLCA HapyLweHnem
Tex.3afaHus.

The timeframe is not realistic for implementation. Is it
possible to change the duration of deliverables?

The timeframe for the project does not correspond to
the actual deadlines for the completion of work. It
should be taken into account that most of the time will
go into developing software and debugging business
processes.

Add to the ToR the stage for the implementation of IS
for two lots, i.e. the prototype is not a complete system.
35 p., timetable

CpOoKM BpeMeHHble He COBCEM peasibHbl AN1A
NCMONIHEHUA. BO3MOXKHO Nn ByaeT UsMeHUTb
NPOAOMKUTENbHOCTb 3TAanoB?

BpemeHHble CPOKM MO NPOEKTY HE COOTBETCTBYHOT
peanbHbIM CPOKam BbiNoHeHWA paboT. Heobxognumo
y4ecTb, 4TO 60/1bLIaA YacTb BpeMeHU yNAeT Ha
paspaboTky MO 1 oThagKy BusHec npoLeccos.
[o6asutb B T3 3Tan no peanmsauumn NC no gsym notam,
T.K. MpoTOTMN He ABNAETCA NOJIHOLEHHOM CUCTEMO.
C1p.40 Tabaumua CPOKM BbINONAHEHUA

No

Het

Conflict of requirements. It was mentioned above that
the system should be located on the same platform as
the IS of the MLSPP of RK, and this requirement refers to
an independent IS with its platform

51 p., 4th clause

KoHGAUKT TpeboBaHMit. Bbiwe 6b110 YKa3aHo, 4To
cUCTema JO0J/IXHa pacnosiaraTbCs Ha ToW ke nnatdopme

The IS platform should preferably be developed on the
Oracle DBMS.

Mnatdopma UC KenaTenbHO A0MKHA ObITb pa3paboTaHa
Ha CYB/[ Oracle.




y1o M UIC MTC3H PK, a gaHHow TpeboBaHMe OTHOCUTCA K
camoctosaTenbHol UC co ceoel nnatdhopmoit
C1p.60, 4-bIi1 NYHKT

Does this clause indicate that the development of the
system is fully performed at the supplier's facilities?
51 p., 5th clause

3TOT NYHKT yKa3blBaeT, YTO pa3paboTKa cucTemsl
NOJIHOCTbIO BbINONHAETCA HA MOLLHOCTAX lMocTasLmKa?
C1p.60, 6-bIi1 NYHKT

Yes

Ja

What database is used in the system of the MLSPP?
52p., M01.06

Kakas B/} ucnonbsyetcs B cucteme MTC3H?
Crp.61 M01.06

Oracle DBMS.

CYBA Oracle.

Directory service - an explanation is required, what is
meant by "Directory"? Is it an Active Directory or
something else?

53p., table 3

Cnykba KaTanoros — TpebyeTcsa NoscHeHMe, 4T
noapasymeaetcs nog «Katanoramm»? 3710 Active
Directory unu 4to-To ewe?

C1p.62 Tabamua 3

These requirements are reflected in 5.1. "Technical
requirements for software Platform IS Portal"

[aHHble TpeboBaHMA OTPaXKeHbl B MyHKTe 5.1.
«TexHuuyeckune TpeboBaHUA K NnporpammHoi MNaatdopme
MNC NopTan»

The SOAP interaction protocol is obsolete. Is it possible
to use alternative interaction protocols, for example,
Rest Web-api?

53p., M03.02

MpoTokon B3aumopeinctama SOAP aBnsetca
ycTapesLIMM. BO3MOXHO 1M MCNOAb30BaTb
anbTepHaTUBHbIE NPOTOKOJIbI B3aMMOAENCTBUA,
Hanpumep, Rest Web-api?

Crp.63 M03.02

Possible

Bo3moxHO

Pre-bid conference was ended at 16:05.




